

4350

25th June, 1964

My dear Rajaji,

I have had a talk with the President of the Federation of Foodgrain Dealers' Associations, Mr. M. H. Hasham Premji, and also with some economists. As a result, I have drafted a resolution on the subject for the General Council. I do not know if you have also attempted anything of this nature but I thought I would get it to you while you are still in Madras so that you may be able to suggest changes in the draft before it comes up for consideration in the Central Organising Committee meeting on Monday and then before the General Council on Tuesday. I trust you will find it a useful start.

encl;

Yours sincerely,

Mr. C. Rajagopalachari,  
60 Bazlullah Road,  
Madras 17.

(M. R. MASANI )

mrm;rka